
CITY OF DON N ELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA

CITY COUNCIL

MEETING
Monday, luly 17,2023,at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALT

PTEDGE OF AI.I.EGIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)
City Council Minutes - June 26,2023
Vouchers - June 16 thru July 12,2023
Treasurer Report - June 2023
Payroll Summary -June 29, July 5, and )uly !3,2023

PUBTIC COMMENT:
The public may wish to bring forward and discuss any subject whether on the agenda or not. Please Iimit

comments to three (3) minutes. The City Council will not take any action or make any comments. To request

Council action during the Business portion, contact the City Clerk at least one week in advance of a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEM:

Brundage Realty - Paving

East/West Roseberry - Reconstruction, Valley County

North Lake Sewer and Water District - Rate lncrease

Donnelly Elementary School - Community Open House, August 24th

BUDGET/FEES WORKSHOP

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems-cont.)

AB 23-27 Fiscal Year 2024 Proposed Budset

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:
Any person needrng special accommodation to panicipate in the above noticed meeting should contact the

City Clerk's Office at, 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting date.

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems)

AB 23-26 General Fund Transfer to LGIP Account



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, June 25th, 2023, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DON NELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 5:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember
Henggeler, Councilmember Spade, and Clerk Clemens present.

Motion to Accept Amended Agenda: Motion by Minshall, 2"d by Hengseler to accept amended
agenda, adding Resolution to support new proposed Ambulance Service District. No further
discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried.

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance.

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion bv Henggeler, 2nd by Davenport to acce pt the consent agenda as written. No further
discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked foreny public comment.

No pu blic comment

DISCUSSION ITEM

Mountain Waterworks part of Merrick & Company - Mike Woodworth, Planning Grant for
Water Facilities. DEQ ranked eighth, funded 50/50 match. Work with city staff on rate studies,

connection fees, and facility needs.

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems)
AB 23-22 Zwveart Joh n & Associ ates - Ensasement Letter Fv23 Audit

. Engagement letter for the FY23 Audit
Motion bv Minshall, 2nd bv Spade to approve and authorize the Mayor to sign engagement
letter with Zwygart John & Associates for the FY23 Audit. No further discussion, Davenport
(yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried.

AB 23-23 Donnellv Pathwavs. Brett Shepherd - Grant Opportunitv
. Valley County Pathways is working with Valley County to create a pathway between

Donnelly and Dawn Drive along West Roseberry Road. Opportunity for an LHTAC

Junc 26. 2021 
I

City Council Mccling Minutes



clw couNctL
Monday, June 25th, 2O2t, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

Grant, Children Pedestrian Safety Program. City of Donnelly to be the sponsor. City

work with Valley County Grant Writer.
Motion by Henggeler,2nd by Minshall to move forward with the grant application, City of
Donnelly being the sponsor. No further discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler
(yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried.

AB 23-24 Mountain View RV Park - Utili Services
. Tim Farrell - proposal to extend city water services to the Mountain View RV Park,

approximately 2,500 ft.
. Mountain View RV Park to cover all costs of the infrastructure.
. Master meter, approximately 50 EDUs

o Work with City Engineer, Water Engineer, City Attorney, and City Staff to meet all

conditions required.
Motion by Hengge ler, 2"d bv Davenport to extend water services outside the city limits with
conditions of approval as required by City Engineers and Legal Staff. No further discussion,

Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), and Spade (yes). Motion carried.

AB 23-25 Resolution - Support of New Pro osed Ambulance Service District
o Chief Bonilla presented the resolution to support the petition for a new ambulance

service district.
o To be voted on bythe public on November ballot

Motion by Davenport, znd !fspe!!e to approve and authorize Mayor to sign Resolution 23-004
in support of a proposed Ambulance Service District. No further discussion, Davenport (yes),

Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), and Spade (yes). Motion carried.

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet

AD.,OURNMENT

Motion bv Davenport, 2nd by Henggeler to adjourn meeting. No further discussion, Davenport
(yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried.

Adjourned at 7:20 p.m.

ATTEST: Lori Clemens, City Clerk

)
Junc 26. 2023
City Council N,lccting Minutes

CITY OF DON NELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325 8859

BUDGET/FEES WORKSHOP



01/12/23
15:12:04

cr?l ol DoNtE.r.t
C1.n D.t.i1. by Polt.d Drt.

ror c1.ir Ct- O6/L6/23 to 01/L2/23

P.go: 1 of 5

R.port ID: APloqv

or. rFnt .rPenditur.

v.n&! l/xu/
!nFt.. l/Inv Drt./D..criptioo Po I run<t or9 &ct 6j.ct Paoj r.coat

6L28 -913678 1?O lD@E SrSrEGr rrE

1 2197150193 O7/OA/23 3.!wLct

19.99

61.36

15,4.00

300.00

319.\2

341.00

41100 52019. 99

19.99
10

51

51

51

10190

10100

6108 -99371E 5 rlo'ON
stKt. ofllc. .uf,p1i.r

1 1323153 05/25123 phor. hol(b.
2 1123153 06/26/23 ...t oq. l..t

tot.I fo! v.n&.:

18.99

t2.37
51_36

10

10

a3010

a3010

a61

a61

rotrl fo! V.!do.:

Iot.l fo! v.ndo.:

rotrl fo! v..do!:

10190

10190

61,31 E atalJ.rltcll r.lDorqt<nJls. !!c
tot.l Col,r,lor B.ct.r!.
cotl.!D! corftd.tr.. n Fort

2301184 05/29/23 tot.l cotifor B.cl.!ir
23O11AA 06/29/23 s!pl. cou.ccr.on
23ollg8 06/29/23 c6.!Dr conltd.nc. i.po4

19_00

35_00

100.00
154 .00

a3400

a3{00
43400

560

550

550

10100

10100

10100

1

2

3

5110 1a737S 99t998 ERUqE DrRrrD

1 rr.totrlaid 06/2El23 clothing R.llbiEront
Tot.1 fo! v.fflor

300. o0

300. o0

10 a3010 553

5120 1a7l5s 257 CISCIDE A RDrnnE

ailling
1 rirc 05/30/23 P&kt
2 r\.c O5/3O/23 Stre€t.c.F

242.14
96.38

319.t2

44100

aa10o

152

a60

10100

10100

10

10

10

10

6119 -99364E 29 Crrr OF D(,{XEr,rY - LAlEi

1 2023-07 05/21/23 i,r\.
2 2O23.O7 05/21/23 37O x xrin St!{t

Tot.l for v.rdo!

315_00

36.00
341_00

at300
44300

t15
t15

10100

10100



01/L2/23
15:12:04

crtl ol Dol.xBLLl
cld! D.trtt. by Po.t.d D.t.

rot cf.ls td 06/15/23 r.o 07/12/23

2ors
rP100v

OE! !t-nt .aFnditur.

LIn. I
v.ncio! a/xe/

hwoice l/Inv D.t./D..criptlon Po I nrnd o!9 accE obi.cl Prc j &cout

6111 1l?38S 202 cIE aUSrLESS

1 035401 06/2El23 t.I.phon}- .ruly
2 035101 06/28123 t.l..Fhom- .ru1y

3 035lol O5l28l22 t.I.phom- .rury
lot.l to! v.n&r

5a_5E

25 .32

t.25
a4 .25

a1100

{1100
41100

il37

131

437

a4 .25

10

51

52

51 a1100 350

51 rl11o0 137

10 41100 451

10

51

52

10

1o

51

51

10

10

51

10

10100

10100

10100

5121 1a?a6s 2?2 DRtl' DtVEaSrlrtD 
'.ral,tonttsly rrt.r gyrt- op.t.tioul s.4ic.5

L L6a2 O7/OL/23 L.t.r sytt.. s.!vic.t
hnthly CONIR gr tll

lot.I fo. vodor:

3?5.00

375.00

375.00

34.00

3a_00

3a.00

10100

10190

10100

6130 58 ITONET DIPPERS

po!t. potty for ao.t Dock/c.ryground
L 6Oa69 06/30/23 port. potty

2,000.00

2,000.00
2,000.00

76a.27

rotrl fo! V.ndo.:

6112

1

2

3

a

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

o5/19/23
o5/r9/23
o6/L9/23
06/20/23
06123/23
o6l20/23
o6/20/23
o5/20/23
06/20/23
06/20/23
o7/22/23

14739S

EllIing
2205677944

2205671994

2205671944

2204031223

220L6291O5

2206075560

220022329L

220t9to078
22062242\L
220?365186

2207t93590

city Elu / L.irt.n.nce
cityEu/ra.int...nce
city nru / xriDt.ttDc.
C@ity C.nt.r
xio.h / R..t rt.r

x.in Stlat Lighr.

a6tr1 f6r v.nd6.:

53_t5
2a .61
4.11

25.0a
7 .62

225.7t
5 ,21

131.t4
19.10

18?.5?
79_35

164 .27

r11100

a1100

a1100

41100

43010

41100

41100

43010

t3010
a1100

44100

rl16

a16

a16

416

416

415

416

415

416

416

451

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

5129 -99355E 306 EOBI.rrlC Errraltlts. trc

1 D178f38 07/10/23 Bto.d B.nd Pr4 sou..
lot.l fo! V.n !or:



01/L2/23
15:12:04

CIIY OF DONXEI.LY

cl.i! D.t.il. by Po.t.<l D.t.
Fo. clriu tt6 O6/L6/23 to 01/L2/23

P.9C 3of5
aP100v

ove! lFnt .rFndi,tu..

v.ndo! l/ND/
hsic. l/rnw D.t./D..c!lptioo Po a aurd or9 tcct obi.ct PloJ r.cmt

611,1 1a7a0s 166 IDAIto RIrRlJ, IA!ER AITSOCIATION

spring Confeence
1 21039 O't /20/23 sprinE confe!.trc.

tot.I fo! ven&r:

5L22 L17175 165 ttf,ESEGE DtSPOttlt

L 2O23.O7 06/27/23 tt..h coll.ctiotr
2 26271L23s2 0?/01/23 DDc Irrh
3 2627a559A2 07101/23 C.Eqnound Eo.t
I 25asa!/L9a O7/Or,/23 ov.t.g.

1,538.00
133.20

26.11
3.18

1.801.09

51

10

10

51

a1100

aa300

44300

41100

a1t
all
414

l1/t

10100

10100

10100

10100

325.00
325.00

32s_00

1,801.09

770.56

67_50

632 _ 33

51 ir1100 551

15 41100 922

10100

10100

5105 -993?3E E2 rltac V rJ,Er rrax ltIR\rIC!

I 2023.jw 05/05/23 potting .o1r
2 2023.jun 06/06/23 tL! ..LL

49.93
104.00

153.93

10

10

{{ 1oo

'Iil10o

452

452

10190

10190

tot.l !o. vendor

tot.l lor vendoE:

Tot.f fo! Vendo!

Tot.I for vendor

6113 1t7a1s 999998 laRt CT.D|ENS

Gilt C.rd R.i!b!..@nt
I og21 06/23/23 mr. croE Bot.I
2 1E6 Liler 06/23123 rnc1 16.I..98
3 3 D.I! 06/23/23 th.L.

Tot.l, for v.ldor

582.00
123 . ta

65.42
170.56

10

10

1o

t1100
t1100
t1100

550

550

552

10100

10100

10100

5118 -9936tE 216 XrCROsOFt

1 EolooooxlrE 07l0al23 r!i1 s.relc.
2 EolooooNll O1/Oa/23 offi.. 355

3?.50
30.00

57.50

41100

a1100

520

620

10190

10190

10

10

6115 1a7a2s 9t9tt9 r.oscr DESTGN

stlet scq! FIaE.
I 31204 05/25/23 str4t FI.g. 632 .33

532 .34

153.93



01/L2/23
15 r 12:01

crrr ot DoxNanlt
c1.i! D.tr.!Ir !!, Portcd D.t.

ro! c1air. tt.! 06/r.6/23 r-o 07/12/23

ao!5
lP100v

Ocr spGnt orp.nditule

v.n&r ,/n.e/
hrcic. l/Ine D.t.,/D..criptlon Po I rud org accr obj.ct P.oj

6123 lara8s 97 NORIE rrGRrCrX DUSI CO!|TROL !L
Du.t rb.tcnt ou 05.21 .23

1 6502 O5/3O/23 Du.t lb.t.-nt
2 6502 06/30/23 Dsrt rb.t-trt

totrl !o! v.ndor

1,615.00
13,000.00

14, 615.00

14,615.00

8,800 00

362 .55

105-40

106_53

{8 00

15

10

11100

43010

922

470

10100

10100

612a 1a?a9s 151 ltORtA tlrE aECN! ttotlr slrllR a

Contr.cE lt.Er tLric.
1 95-10-00 07101/23 Contr.ct !r.ric.r

Totrl fo! v.ndor
9,800.00

4,800.00
52 41100 5{1 10100

6125

1

2

3

a

5

05.23 96/30/23 $.I1 Ergir.
05.23 05/30/23 Dodgt 3500

06 -23 06/30 /23 shop sqplier-B.tt.ri.!
c!.dit 06/30/23 c!.dit
06-23 06/30/23 aold

86.88
183. a0

27 .51

-2 .11

66.81
362.55

1{?505 120 STXCL TR Fr,EEr rP.rCX (SIDIXER)

rot.I fo! vendo.

rot.I fo! VendoE

Tot.l lor vcndor

41100

a1100

a1100

431

a37

131

10100

10100

10100

10

10

10

10

10

10

51

52

{3010
43010

a3010

a3010

a3010

481

481

il51

481

a81

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

5126 141513 150 SPATE TGIIT

ht.n t S.r14t
1 112145547 06/30/23 irt.rndt
2 1r2t16517 06/30/23 int.m.t
3 1121a65a7 06/30/23 int.m.t

68_ 51

31.62
5 .21

105.40

6115 1il7a3s 237 UsA BLUE B@X

BiLling
1 olv000la35 05/1il23 chlorine syirr.rt

rotrl for v.nc!o.

6109 -99370E 13E USPS

1 9?6517-s1s 06127/23 Po.tdxd

106.53
105.53

5t a3{00 453

41100 61{

10100

10190t8_00
a8.00

51



01/L2/23
15:12:04

CITY OF DOiDIEI,LY

cl.i! D.t.iI. !y Pott..t D.t.
For cr.ir fx6 O6/L6/23 r.o O7/L2/23

5o!5
rP100v

Orer rtlnt .xt-nditu4

!.im I
v..<ior l/x.E/

rnwoi,ce l/hw D.t./D..c.it tion Lit|. 9 Po I Eund orE &cr ob j.ct Pro j &cout

611? llTills 351 XEROX trNltac!lJ. SER\.ICES

CopI.! xrint.nua
1 aaa1a02 06/\4/23 coP i.t Eint.ro
2 a1111o2 06/11/23 coPjL.t Dint.ro
3 aal1a02 05/14/23 coPt x qint.[o

totrl lor Y.ndor

166. 49

16. A4

12.40
256.13

10

51

32

41100

41100

41100

511

511

611

10100

10100

10100

6L21 117529 209 iORCTSOi tlt OEIICES P!.ra 315.00
!-9.I s..vic..

1 2023-itu! O1/OL/23 tu -L/cotx..pondanc. 315.00 10 11100 32O 10100

rot.l ao. v.ndo!: 345,00
I or cltiE 25 tot.l: 32,9a2.OL I ot v.rdor. 20

rot.f ll.cllonlc cl.l,' 765.?8

rotd,raoD-al.ctronlccl.j,' 32176.23
rr ttli. E port ro! bt, Clrh Po.t.d Drt.. yb-ich i. r .yrt- g[trfrt.d ll.ld th.t .1w.yr .bdr th. d.t. on rllicb th. C1.lt r..
.crul.ly port.d 1tr th. ry.t-. It . c].rir ,.. csc.I1.d .nd r.-poarcd, th. tF.t.d d.t. yiu .hor .r ol th. .l,rtc lt r n?.t.d. r.

256.13



o7 /17/23
16: 05:32

crtt ot DotixELLt
st.t-nt o! lT.ad.itun - audgat e. lctqt Lp.rt

ao. th. accoatlng P.!io.t: 6 / 23

Bloo

YTD tl,p!op!i.tio. lppropri.tion C@itAccost Obj.ct

a1000 Gtrlaal, @vEaracxr
41010 P.rronn t

110 otlic. rr9t5
ltl Co6cil I.gEr
112 x.yor r.9r.
210 s..ltb

4,59t.52
740.00
260.00
a36.18

6.43
138. tt
605.52
22.12
0.00

25.0O

o.0o
7 ,264. 01

30, 518.98
?,020.00
2, 340.00
3, 9a9.05

76.35
3,050.61
a, 180. 38

ta1_27
237 _ OO

234.00
0.00

51, ?50.64

5?,450.00
9,360 00

3,120.00
15,120.00

432.00
?, a39.00

11, 611 .00
573.00
5t1.00

1, 0a{ .00
1,000.00

t07,r40.00

57,

9,

3,

15,

460 00

360.00
120.00

120.00
432.00

439.00
611.00

573.00
5E1.00
0aa.00
000.00
?a0.00

53t
',5 t
75r
25 1

1Et
41 r
36r
25r
al t
22r

a8t

220 gocirl s.culityllHic.r.

a, E10.00
25,000.00
2,000.0o

12.500.00
2!,000.00
16,500.00

250.00
a, Eoo.00
a,500.00
1. E00.0o

1,750.00
1,000.00
5,2!2.00
1,250. OO

,00.00
750.00

1.500.00
450.00

2,500.00
1, S00.00

500.00
500.00

7,500.00
2,000. o0

6,250. O0

a,000.00
2s_00

500.00
133,317.00

{,810.00
25,000.00
2,0O0.00

12, 5O0.00

23,000.00
16,500.00

2s0.00
a,800.00
4,500.00
1,800.00
1,750.0o
1.000.00
5,2A2 . OO

1,2s0.00
900.00
750.00

1,500.00
a50 00

2, 500.00

1,500.00
500.00
500.00

7,5O0. O0

2,000.00
6,250. O0

4,000 00

25 00

500 00

133,317.00

25,91\ .02
2, 3a0 _ 00

7E0.00

11, 1?0. 95

355.65

i, 3EE.39

1,430 _52

124 .13
3at. o0

810. OO

1,000. oo

55, 
'89.36

0.00
22, a80.00

0- 00

11, 960 _ 00

23, 000. o0

16,500 _ 00

132 .56
75t.53

a, 125.83
1,800.00

527 .23
1,000. o0

0.10
1.000. 00

s41 .94
aa. E5

1,145.00
38r 5E

1.253.17
566.57
245 00

237.05
7,500.00

344.56
678.68

4,000. o0

25 00

500. o0

101,238 96

1.

11,230 PEA.sr

250 Un.EloyEnt In.u!uc.
260 laori.rt c.qr€n!.!ion

1,

1,

LO1 ,

a1100 ldinirtr.tion
310 Audit a &counting S.Flc.t
320 lttoE y/t g.-I P..r
321 Econoic D.EloIDnt
330 cotrta.ct - Pl.sing a 26109
340 contr.ct t .bo.
341 P..r tts ch.lgDt
a1l soud L..t. coll.cti,on
415 l1.ct.ic a G.t
431 city B.ll, R.trir a r.int
a36 c.ll Phon. llyor/tarlnt.n.nc.
137 l.].Phon , I.1.c@ic.tion!
156 319Dr

510 Inruru - Li.bility
520 Ds.. a lot
530 hlltic.tionF tl rrp.F.
550 Ir.Et tbirbur!@nt
551 lr.ining a duc.tion
552 ra..lr a Ent..t.iiDnt
505 olficc supplicr
611 Copi.r ra.int.n.ncc
513 Il - Cqrtc!

615 cE.rt ,riting
620 soltYrlc - ta.v
621 SoltY.!. lilint.lrsc. to.
7O0 C.pit.l I?rov4ntt
930 r.cotcili.tion Di.cE t,uci..
970 C!.nt ErFnrG

account rot.I:

0.00
285_00

o.0o
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.oo

la1_ t1
0.00
0.00

123.19

0.00
0.00
0.oo
0.00

?05.14

315.00
55.42

135.68

166. a 9

0.00
0.00
o_00

87-a9
o.o0
o.o0
o.oo
o.0o

2.324.42

4,610.00
2,520 _OO

2, 000.00
5a0.00

0.00
0.00

1l?.lt
a, 0t0. a7

3?3.1?
0.00

1,122 .11

0.00
5, 281. 90

250. OO

52.06
705.1t
315.00

55.42
1,2a6.53

933.a3
255.00
262 .95

0.00
1, 515 _ aa

5,571.32
0_oo

0.00
0.00

32,0?8.0a

100 t
10t

100 i

lar
8t

6at

100 r
20r
6t

9ar
2Lt
15r
50t
62t
51 t
53t

E1 i
19i

2at

Accout GtouP Totrl 9,593 63 83,828 68 2{1.057.00 241,O51 .OO 151 ,22E .32 35 |

10 GENEN,AI



01/tt/23
16r05:32

CIfY OF DONNEI.LY

st.tont o! llFnditlr. - Budg.t vr. Actul R.port
ao! th. Accouting P.riod: 6 / 23

2ot1
B1o0

10 GENER,AL

&cout ob j.cL YTD

Ae.iI.bI. t
lppropri.tion C-it

42000 Public saf.ty
42000 hrblic sr!.ty

455 siqDt
too Public s.f.ty

0.00
0.00
0.oo

0.00
231 31

251 33

500 00

5,000 o0

5, 500.00

500.00
5.000 o0

5,500.00

500 00

4.142 61

5,212 .61

Accout Group rot.I
43000 Puuic Yort.
43000 Public rort.

?00 c.pit.] I4lovdntt
r..66t r6trl

000 25?.33 5, 500. o0

4,

4,

2,

5,500 0o

5r

3,2a2.67 5 r

73

33

2a

11

1l
18

55

o0

25

OE

aa

7E

z5

76

5a

00

87

o0

o0

12

6a

o0

E5

5'
o0

00

o0

oo

o0

00

o0

9t

a3010 Bo.dr ud st!-t.
116 Ror& 3 gt.ot r.9r.
118 Snd iev.l x.g.r

220 tocirr shculity/iLdic.!.
230 PEtSr
250 u qlotrnt h.utrnc.
260 ror!..!t c.q-nr.tion
290 rr.ntrl
310 conttrct IrlDr
,115 !l.ct!ic I C..
429 S.ov Rdcv.t Lrint.n.nc.
430 Ro.d a str..t x.lnt.'roc.
432 Bu.ilding n!p.ir. r ra.int.nec.
a3l Equip. ra.int.inec.
a35 Equipnt r-.r. P.lDnt
a5a str..t ac.l|.
155 si.d.r.l.t, c{!b, cqtt.!
a55 SigB!
a60 $rll l@I., EquiFn
451 shop [i.c suppli.r
a?0 Durt ab.tdnt
a8l au.I c..
182 O1...1 - ri,nt.r
al3 DiG.cl - slE!
520 DE. 5 aa.
530 IbDric.tionr- ia.Yrp.p.r
553 Clothitrg R.i*sa.cnt
700 C.pi,t.l l+!rent.
900 Public !r.f.ty
9r0 clut E:t!n..

lccoqnt !otr_l:

3, 001 .17

E3.21
230.55

a.45
235.r.,
316.37

1a .94

0.00
13.75

3,8t8.58
158.16

0.00
53?.76
229.13

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

106.9t
61 36

0.00
358.74
5?.S?
0.00
0.00
0.00

300.00

0.00
o. o0

0.00
9,511 10

696_00

8,11.00

300.00
180.00
251.00

E90.00

trE.00
321.O0

t35.00
500.00
500.00
500.00
000_00

500.00
500.00
1{5_00
?50.00
oo0_00

300.00
750.00
750.00

000.00
250.00
2s0.00
000_00

100 00

250_00

600_00

000.00
000.00
000.00
0t1.00

36, 596.00
18, 8a1 .00

5, 300.00
140.00

a,251.00
a.890.00

a7E.00
2.321 . OO

435.00
22,5OO . OO

3, 500.00
5, 500.00

15,000 00

3.500 0o

12, 500. O0

6, 1t6.00
3, ?50.00

5,000.00
2,300.00
3, ?50.00

750.00
13, 000.00
3.250.00
5,250 _ 00

5, 000. o0

100.00
250.00
600.00

25,000. O0

s, o00.00
15,000.00

233, Ot1.00

22,a45
150

2,568
10?

|,734
1,959

338

1,498
2t3

-711
L,991
5,312

ta,26a
2,141
7,435
5.145
3, ?16

5,000
2,3OO

3.22t
6lE

13,000

L,932
2,4o9
5,000

100

250

300

25,000
5,000

15,000
153,272

39r
,9r
59t
a0r
59r
68t
29t
36r
!1 t

103 t
t3t
2l
5t

20t
tl r

1t

,.1 r
tt

al t
a5r

50 I

3at

0.00
0.00

000
000

18, 000.00

18,000 0o

18, 000.00
18,000.00

14,000.00
14,000.00

36,
18,

6,

22,

3,

L2.

5.

3,

6,

2,
3,

13,

3,

5,
6,

25,
5,

15,
233.

Account GtouP Tot.l 9, 51r .10 19.164.01 251,041.00 251,0a1.00 111,272.99 32 |

lt.2L0.21
18, 690 - 6'
3.131-72

12.24
2, 515.89
3, 331. E2

139_t{
826.00

22! .11
23,211 . OA

1, 502 _ 56

!21 .22
?31 .74

1L2 _21

5, 064 .45
0.00

33.13
0. oo

0.00
525.88
51 36

0.00
1,31?.15
2, ato.a\

0.00
0.00
0.00

300.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

?r,758.01



01/L1,/23
16 05: 32

CIII O' DOIO'EI.I.I

St.t-[t ot arFnditur. - Bsdg.t vr . rcrul r.port
ro! th. Acco6ti,n9 P.ri,od: 5 / 23

3of7
al00

IO CENER,AI

Lco6t obj.ct YTD

o!igin.l Av.il.tll. t
aPProPri.tion cdit

aaooo olItER
aa100 t.!tr u.t i.cr.ttion

11? P.Et a a.c r.ge.
119 Urpo.t hint l.gE!
210 a..lth

220 soci.l s.a!itt,/t..dlc.!.
230 PERSI

250 un rytotDnt Irlsruo
250 lort.t. C.q.nt.tion
290 D.nt.l
a3E City P.rk ItPr@nt.
450 tr.cgu.t couft ra.int.n6o
a 51 c.4g.osd/Bo.t.ioct
a52 City P.rt x.int.Mc.
a53 li.rt rr../xio!k t{.int.nuc.
{56 Sign.
a60 !b.II 1@1.r, ,quiF.n
700 C.pit.l lq'roiurtt
t00 Plblic S.!.ty
t25 liport l,li.tc!.ncc

&count tot.l:

32r
53t
20r
1tt
36t
25r
2at
39r
1?t

2l
5t

a5r
t2 I

5t
16r

11 t
16r

3, ?3t 38

425. O6

2 99. 85

5.E1
318 21

379.88
20.13

0.00
1?.88

0.00
0.00

79.35

362.26
0.00
0.00

30.27
0.00
0.00
0.00

5,673.06

162 13

3a1 .00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

543.13

5, 719 . 8a

2,203 .92

681.13
13.0'

505.18
663.16
a0 17

3a3.00
39.55
0.00

'119.90
265. t0
557.54
209.66

0.00
59 .02

1.52t.54
0.00

375.00
,,3, a1g.8a

1?,64a o0

a, 156. O0

3,360.00
t6.00

1, 671.00
2,608 . OO

166. O0

665. O0

232 . OO

12,500.00
20,0o0.00
4,250.00
1,250.00

500.00
725.00

1,000.00
10,000.00
3,000.00
3, 500.00

47,563.00

17, 684. O0

4,156.00
3, 360. O0

95.00
1,6?1.00
2,609.oo

166. O0

985.00
232 . OO

12,500.00
20,000. o0

a,250.00
1,250.00

500.00
725.O0

1,000.00
10,000. oo

3,000.00
3,500.00

E7,5E3.00

Lt,96a 1,2

1, 952.0E

2,514.41
e2 .91

1,054 .82
1, 9r{ .8a

125_83

512 _ 00

192_35

12, 500.00
19,580.1.0

3. 984 _ 1.0

692-a6
290_ 3,t

?25_00

9a0.98
a,314 .32
1,000.00
3, 125 _ 00

13,16a.L2

14300 D.pot
ala ltolicl L.rt. Cou.ctiorr
t15 Lt.. Md S.Er
t15 El.crrlc a cr.
432 Buuding tt l[ir. a raint.nuc.
700 crpit.l l-ryrd@nt.
960 solld i.rt. lrert r sit. lu

Accost tot.l:

1.230.39
3, t29.00

546.2!
a, 600.00

0.oo
0.00

9,845.60

2,250 .OO

,1,750.00

1,000.00
?, 500.00
3, 500. o0

500.00
19,500.00

2,250.O0
l,?50.00
1,000.00
7,500.00
3, 500.00

500.00
1r, 500. o0

1,01t- 61

1,321.00
t13.79

2, 900. oo

3,500.00
500.00

9,65t.t0

55t
12\
59t
61 t

50r

accout c.oqP fot.I
Eund 10t.I

6,2L6 .2L

25 , 120 _ 9a

23,661 ag

187, 518.50

107,0a3.00
50a,5al 00

107,083.00
50a,581.00

83, 418.52
t1?, 162.50

22\
31 r



07 / 11, /23
16:05:32

CITY OE DOIINE,,j,Y

St.t@nt of ExFndit!!. - Budg.t v3 . Actu.I R.port
For th. Acco6ting P..io<l: 6 / 23

1ot7
B100

15 I-T AUND

&count obj€ct YTD

Avrilable t
tpplop!iation Cmit

.1OOO GENERAI-

t1100 A&ini!t!!ti.on
922 Lcal option T.* Exp.n!.

accout Tot.t:

aceost Gr6uP rotrl:
Fsd lot.1:

10,659.58
10,659.58

63,061.24
53,O6t.21

221 , 500 .OO

221 ,500.0O

10, 669.58
10,669. sE

63, 061.24
63.061 _ 21

227,500.OO

22?,500 00

227 , 500 .OO

227 , 500 .OO

227,500.00
227,500.OO

164, a38 ?6

16a, a38. ?6

28 *
28r

164, a38 .76
15{, 438 . 76

28r
2a*



01/tl/23
16:05: l2

CIIT O' DORXEI.LY

St.t-nt ol rirFn.Utu.. - Budgrt vr Acts.I R.IFtt
ror th. lcco$ting P.tio<I: 6 / 23

5o, 1

9100

l4cout Obj.ct vlD
Origir.l Avril&l. t

IPPloPri.tion C@it

a10oo czxrn ! covEtra@ft
41010 P.r.oD.1

110 oflic. 1.9€t
111 council llrgc!
112 x.yor t.gor
115 L.t.! t S.n! L.9..
210 B..Ittt

220 socirl s.arity/bdic.!.
230 PEasr

250 un eloyrnt ht!.uc.
260 Lort.!. c.q-n..tion
290 D.nt.l

Lco6t Iotal

2, L55.05
350.00
120.00

2,583.33
339.71

6.60
399 97

450. E2

22 .94
0.00

20 .25
5,114 .71

1a,08a.3a
3,240.00
1,080.00

t7 ,419 .22
3,114.22

55 67

2.175 9a

3,356. t1
149.03
736.00
204.14

a?,018 51

26.520 00

a,320-00
1,4,t0.00

34.220 . OO

10, t20.00
312 .00

5, 39a .00
8, a18.00

a59.OO

1, a96.00
75t _ 0o

98, 253.00

520.00

320 0o

{40 0o

220 . OO

920.OO

312.00
39a .00
r18. O0

it59. O0

at6 00

75{ 00

253.00

12,435 65

1,080. O0

350. O0

20, 340. ?8

1,t15.78
2a5. 3l

2,618.06
5,059 09

309 9?

760.00
549. a2

51,234. a9

53t
75t
?5r

32 I
21 t
51 t

32 1

27\
{8 t

26,
a,

L,

38,
10,

41100 ra.lni.t..ti6
310 ludit E Accouting !r.Pic..
320 AttoBl.y/!.9.1 rir
351 L.int.n nc. Contr.ct'o!
350 x.t.! crp.r.to!
a1a solid L..te coll.ct'ion
il16 El.cL.ic a Crr
135 EquiF.lt Lrtc P.tDnt
436 c.ll Eho x.yo! /Lint.n.nc.
437 l.l.phonc, r.I.c@ic.tiotrt
481 Fu.l c.r
510 In.u.&o - Li.bilily
520 Du.. t Iat
530 PuDlic.tion!- Lr.p.Fr
550 lr.v.] i.irbuB.ont
551 rlrj.niDg r E.tuc.tion
590 !-t. !e
605 offic. suppli.t
511 Copic! r..intcn.ncc

515 cr.nt ,riting
620 soft,... - xd
521 SoftY.r. rqint.n&c. l'...
810 Eon<t P.!r^t.

r..6st T6trI:

2,220 .OO

15,000.00
6,500.00
7,250.00

17,500.00
7,000. oo

3,075. O0

2ao.o0
1,000.00

500.00
2, 438. O0

950.00
400_00

500_00

1,500_00
o_00

?50.00
1,000. o0

a50.00
15, 000 _ 00

1, 500.00
a, 650.00

22,415 . OO

111, 96t.00

0

15,000
6,500
a,250
3,392
1,861
3.O76

240

1?6

600

0

7E5

400

3E

1,175

-5
azo

55t
130

15,000
1,020

?98

515

55, t30

o0

o0

o0

oo

10

5a

o0

o0

3a

o0

20

35

o0

96

o0

o0

t6
85

o0

00

oo

62

2A

19

100 t

al *
E1 t
?3t

a2a

100 r
17 r

92\
22r

t5r

32i
13r
9Er
50t

0.00
0.00
o.o0

3?5.00
1,536.00

413.15
0.00
0.00

90. ta
0.00
0.00
0.00
000
0.00

323-OO

0.00

52 .62

15.Aa

aE.o0

0.00
0.00
0.00

19, 633.00
22 , 692 .55

29, t77 21

2.220. OO

0.00
0.00

3, 000.00
1a, 107. 90

5.13A. a2

0.00
0.00

923 .66
0.00

2. t31 . ao

16r.64
000

461 .04

325.00
5.00

329.54
445.15

320.00
0.00

480.00

3,851 .36
2t,928.12
55, 038.2s

r03, 056.76

2,220 . OO

15,000 0o

6,500.00
1,250.00

1?,500_00
?,000 _ 00

3, 0?6.00

210.00
1,000.00

600.00
2, a39 . oo

t50.00
a00.00
500.00

1,500.00
0.00

750.00
1,000.00

r50.00
15,000.00

1, s00.00
a,650.00

22,115.0O
111,969.00

5,

8,

l,

94,

2ro,222.O0accost GrouP Tot.l
a2000 Public s.fcty
a2000 Public S.f.ty

900 Public Saf.ty
A.court tot.l

000
000

125.00
125_00

125 o0

125 00

17a .50

174 50

210,222 .OO 107, 165.2a l9 r

-49.50 1'10 t
-a9.50 la0 t

a.cout GrouP Tot.I 000 1?{ 50 125 .00 125 o0 -49.50 140 t



07/1,t/23
L6:05 32

crtt ot Dorrl!!!
st.t-nt ol ErFnditu.. - Bqdgtrt w.. actul R.tbrt

loa th. Accouting P.!io<t: 6 / 23

a100

51 I.ATER

^ccount 
Obj.ct YlI)

av.il.b1. t
lpt.op.i.tion C@it

l3OO0 Public rort.
43100 l.t.! Syrto

a33 R.p.ir. r ra^int to r.t.r
a3a Equip. l. intain.nc.
462 Ch-1c.1.
453 sr.ll t@1. ud rsppli., lot

',00 c.pitrl lplqvdntr
7 10 N.t.r LquiPnt Purch...d

account Totrl:

4,269 1e

0.00
212.84
2ol 53

54 00

000
0.00

4,799.19

45, oo0.0o

4,750.00
?, 500 _ 00

6,225 . OO

5,000.00
28,500.00
10,500.00

107, t75 00

45, 000.00
4,750 00

7,500.00
6,223 .OO

5,000.00
28,500.00
10,500 00

10 r,,t75.00

3a, 339. a?

t,L1A.L2
4,935 92

5, 710. a?

4,56E.00
12, 077.80
10,0a5.17
12,451.95

2ar
?5t
3ai
ET
9t

58r

32t

4, ?98 19

10, 660.53
3, 5?t 8a

2, 564 .0a
5La .53
432 . OO

15,122 20

a5a 83

34,520.05

34,620 o5 10'r, {?5. o0 107,475 o0 72,85a 95 32 IAccout Gloup lot.f
{9000
49999 D.pr.ci.tion Erp.nr.

910 D.p!.ci.tion
accoGt tot.l

0.00
o.00

0. o0

0. o0

47,?50 00

{?,750.00
a?,750. o0

a?, ?50. o0

47,750. OO

47,750. OO

^ccost 
Glorp lot.l
eud lot.l

o-00
33,969_45

0.00
137, E51.31

a7, ?50.00

365,5?2.00
a?, ?50.00

365,572.OO

a7,750. O0

221 ,12O .59 38r



01/ tl/23
15:05:32

CITY OF DOIO'E!.LI

St.t-nt of Erpn<litur. - audgrt v.. Actul r.Port
lor th. lccosting P.liodi 6 / 23

B1o0

A.cout Obj.ct YTD

av.iL.bl. t
lpprop.i.tioo C@it

41000 cExtl,E covEnroaErar

alOlO P.!.om.I
110 Ollic. r.g.r
11t coucil Lrg..
11.2 Lyo! lr.E!.
115 L.t.! a S.E! t.grr
210 L.1th

220 soci.l s.olityll$icr!.
230 PEf,sI

250 onAloy-.t lnrslue
260 lo.r.r. cq-n..tion
2t0 D.!t.I

Accoqt Iot.l

t20.00
?20.00

240. o0

819.00
525.00

50.00
034.00
621.00
t1.oo

265.00
145.00

O,la.0O

t, 420. o0

720.00

2t0 0o

81t.0o
525.00

50. o0

1.03E. OO

1,621 . O0

91.00
265.00

1t5.00
10,0aa .00

2, 015 10

180 00

60 o0

3r2 L5

zAt . \2
53 3a

780.O6

1,263 L2

?8 57

265.00

!21 51

5,673.63

53i
?5t
75r
3ri
55r
11 r
25t
22 I
1tt

laI

360.23
60.00
20 00

21 .61

35.61
0.70

35 79

a9 8o

1.8?

0.00
2 .1,2

593 .7 9

0.00
0-00
0.00
4.11
0_00

9 .32

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

8, {00 _ O0

10.43
12. E0

0.00
0.00
0. o0

0. o0

8, a36. 86

,,030 65

2,3at.30
5t0.00
180.00
306.85
3a3.88

6.66
251 .9t
357.88

1,2 13

0.00
20. a3

4,3?0.3?

83,521 55

3?0.00
3, 500.00
2,223 .OO

400.00
1,020.00

200.00
50.00

a07 .00

30.00
50.00

100, 800.00
?5.00

100.00
150.00
100.00
875.00

2, 600.00
112, 950 00

123,004 00 123, 00a .00

100 i

a3r

100 r

?5r
61 r
69r
32 I

E2r
?0r

39,3?9 a'r 68 t

1,

1,

10,

11100 &bini.tr.tion
310 Audit & lccosting S.aic..
320 lttoh.y/Lg.1 F{t
340 Cont!.ct Llor

'115 El.crric r c..
a35 EquitDnt L... P.ldnt
43, lclcphon., I.l.c@ic.tionr
481 F!.1 cr.
510 Inr!!uc. - Li..bility
520 tlu.s a F...
530 P{blic.tiont- llrltxF.
541 !,lonthly s.dic. tg!.ei.nt-Nl.sD
505 office suppll..
511 copler riint.n&ce

620 softr.t. - r.v
621 Soat-u. hi^t.^r.. re!
810 Bond Pryrntt

Accolnt tot.I:

3?0.00
0.00
0.00

5?.3?
0.00

85.8!
0.00

406.30
0. o0

0.00
75, 600.00

15 .42
69.a9
a8.00
0.00

aza.55
2,113.23

79,25a.19

3r0 00

3,500 00

2,225 . OO

400.00
1, O2a.OO

200.00
50.00

a07.00
30.00
50.00

100,800.00
75.00

100 0o

150.00
100.00

6?5.00
2, 600.00

112,960 00

0

3,500
2.225

342

1,028
11il

50

0

30

50

2s,200
29

30

102

100

al6
455

33, ?05

o0

o0

oo

63

o0

17

o0

10

o0

o0

o0

58

51

o0

oo

a5

17

a1

rccobt Cloup lotrl
49000

19999 Dcpreci.tion ErFnr.
910 D.plcci.tion

&count rot.l

Lcout Group tot.l,
Fud lotrl

0.00
o.00

0.00
0.00

33, ?50.00

33,750.00

o.o0
9,030.6s

0.00
83, 62a. s6

33,750 0o

156, ?5a .00

33. ?50.00
33, ?50.00

33, ?50.00
33,750. OO

33, ?50.00

156,75r.00
33, 750.00 t
?3,129 aa 53 I

79, 090 .63
0.00

a72,055. 51 1,351,507 00 1,, 35a,507 00 aa2, a51 39 35 r



01/11/23
16:06:38

CITY Oi. DONNEI,I,Y

P.yloll gtltlury Eo! P.yrollr tt6 06/29/23 to 01/L3/23

totrl fo! P.y!o1I Ch€ckt

Prg!: 1 of 2

RePort ID: P130

coia
coa@

EOI,

J001

iro02

J003

.r009

iro15

riEc

REG

EOUnS

EOUAS

IOURS

aouns

EOURS

BOUNS

gouns

gouns

HOURS

TIOURS

(cory lic Ac@I.ted)
(coe ti4 u!ed)
(Eotiday P.y)
(ROTD'SIREET)

(Praf,s)

oatE]R oEERrtoR)

(lrBPoRr)
(sBOP/OF! TCE)

(x.yor t City Co6cit)

12.00
6.50

32.00
50.00
75.00

71.00
25_00

1.00
ro0.00
196.50

13.512.56
10,095.59

0.00
818.82

0.oo
6a8.OO

19s _ 92

159.94
150.00
431.19

0.00
5.50

1,055 0?

3,114 .02
312 .56

a,9ar.94
12,502.62
13,512.56
10,7!4.24
13,512.56
11,912.55
13,512.55

167.96
,05.28

t,464 .92

2, L52 .33
1, 86?.19

533.35
2L.73

1,600.00
{, 699. a0

6ROSS PAY

tEt Pt!
DENTTJ, INS

trl
SETI,IE INS

rD&o slt
I'EDICIAE

PEruiI

PE.N.SI CHOICE 40

soc!tt sEcuRtTY

ONE"PL, INSUB,

vISION
CDB

STERI.ING SAVTNG

OI'PQOA

os aNi
urlstt BasE

IEDICARE BASE

PEN.S BT.SE

SOC SEC BASE

UN BASE

xc ErsE

0.00
0.00

40.00
0.00

671.00
0.00

195. 92

1,265.{A
0.00

437.19
51 .67
13.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.oo
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Total P.y.o11 Erpenle (610!. P.y + &,loy.! Contri-bution!) |

3, 101. E6

L6,6t1 .42

P.yloU Chec'l(r Prcw. Out.
P.yloU Ch.ck. Itlucd
P.ylol1 Check. REdeaect
P.y!o11 Chectr Out.tudinq
El.ctronic Chcctt

s1, a61.00

s2, s53.25

$1,461.00
s2, 553.25

$15, 320. 18

Deduction! acctued
Ca.ried Fodard

Frd Pteviour Yonth
Diffelence Li.b Accout

Soci!1 Sc6rity 16?5.58 161'l 34 2350 2A 939 .64 21102



01/rt /21
15: 06 !8

CIlt OF DOiINELLY

P.yroII SllBry lor P.yroUr tta 06/29/23 ao 01/1,3/21

2009. 65

2oC2
P130

391.E4

51 .67
0.00

818.E2
6a8.00

2046.42
t0.00

671.00
19.50

15o.OO

112t 07

902 00

2046.12
40.00

13{2.00
39.00

150.00

2t102
21713

2t100
21701

21?03

21704

21706

21?05

21705

21704

311 .52

151 52

5ar.52
190 25

219 1t
2a 91

745 58

510. oo

435.33
t46.00

a0.00
671.00
19.50

tot.I D.d. 6511.E3 4269.a6 E71E.6t

.r.r c.Ei.d tory.ld col\tu only co'Ecl if !.p.rt 4n foi curfrnt F!!o<l

!I?
IDIAO Srr
PEN.SI

DENTA,. INS

SEA,-!H INS

\IISION
P'TSI CEOICE 

'O



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGBNDA BILL
Number AB 23-27

Meeting Date 0711712023

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 8361,s

Action ltem
lnitials Originaktr

SuDDorler

Depsrtment Approvsls

Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

Fiscal Year 2024 Proposed Budget

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE: October l, 2023 - September 30, 2023

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Review FY24 Proposed Budget

RECOI4-VENDED ACTION:

Approve FY24 Proposed Budget

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

=



07/12/23
15:1a:1?

CITY OF DOI{XEI.LI

B..Enu. Audgrt l€Port -- xultiY..! a.tult
ror th. Yc..: 2023 - 2O2a

1o!6
8250

10 GENERA!

19-20 20-21 2t-22 22-23 22-23 22-23 23-24

ai!.1

23-2t

t old

23-24

31010 l.r. - Cqrlut t .a
31200 trrlcbi.. !-t
31300 Irr.. - Pr.viou. t..r
31310 ru.r - P/I

ltl,127
9, 011

6, s3s
1,817

L2O,321
6,791
2, LLg

EE3

t21,639
6,971
1,L12
1,1,t5

99.25L
5.320
il, 514

930

135,873
8,500
?,000
L,25O

136,262
8,500
5,500
1, rt50

136,262
8,500
5,500
1, t50

?3t
63r
6tr

5t
66t
59t

90t
90r

10ot
1o0r
93*

115t

4,L26

220

34, t25

11,150

50,205

371

1t,315

19,4{0

64,166

2. 01l
34.O25

100*

99t
100t
152t
112t
90t

180r
100r
100*

1,27r

129.153 130,120 139,898 110,015 L52,623 12t 132,1L2 o L52,7L2 100t

0 10,325 113r

32000 v.ndor Licot.r/P.rltt
32000 v.ndo. Lie../P. it.
32100 Bu.in .. Lic.nr.
32110 r../Linc/Ncohol P.ritr
32150 c.t.rltrg E.alt.
32161 C6rn.tty Cent.t 8.nt.I
32210 s!11diD9 P.ritt
32220 Dog Lic6..!
32230 3l9tr P. it

25

1.725
1,500

25

575

4.132
100

1,615

500 2a0t
1,125 61\
1,500 1051

50 0t
500 ?8r

4,250 35t
100 25r
500 231r

?!o
L,725
1.500

50

500

a, ?50

100

950

150r
100t
100t
1001

1001

112t
100r

190t

326

1,819
L,52!

2,1O0
t,515
1,500

1,200
1.050
1,575

530

2,415
L20

935

345

a8, a69

55

425

390

1, a5E

25

1,155

9,991 s5, s79 6, 853 9,L23 15t 10,325

33000 Itrt.rgm@ut.l ta.vtn$
33100 cret R.w.nu.
33a11 srl.. lu R.w.ru. shr.lng
33a13 PtoFrty t.! r.pl.cant
33a20 sighY.y u!.r i.w.tru.
33{30 r,iquo. r\pportiotDnt
33E00 rilpo.t R.Eu.

30,000
L5, L32
2,215
9,960

a1 ,820
2,357

a3.029
23. E89

1.138
13.093
59,433
L,2L2

4,500
20,315
1,3t3
9,591

aa,691
89?

100,000
30.169

2.27 5

L2.325
49,515
1,000

100.000 _
30,994 _
2,276 _

1t,9?1 _
55,395

900

100,000
30,590
2,215

19,971

55,395
900

31000 ch.ts.. lor s.Fic..
34110 tr.vrloF.nt
3a511 P.rlrlx.c - r.m1. cou.t
3a512 P..b/r.c - D.y 9.c Bo.t
3a513 P.rl./r.c - D.y U..
3a514 P.lrrlx.c - oe€night
34515 P.rt./R.c - P.wiuio!

10

3,559
2.255
6.941

150

2,637
1,180

5.555
50

1,211

L,2L5
L,993

t00

00r
100 0t

3, OO0 tor
1, ?50 69t
5,700 35t

100 t00r

100

3,000
1,450
6,250

150

0

100

3,000

1,450

6,250
150

0l
1o0t
100t

83t
110t
1501

330

235

3,672

L,425
9,1a3

150

1O?,555 1E1,79a 117, ?Oa 81,43E L93,945 42r 209,140

15,355 12.925 9,423 iI,819 10,650 {5r 10,950

0 209,140 10?t

0 10,950 103r

36000 xrscEr,raxEous

35100 IntcE.rt Inc@
36210 n nr.I DcP6t Ct!
36220 n nrAI rrre fet
35501 I6caI Option Tu

9E0

3E,050
50

t6,246

50o alar
aa, t00 a6l

50 0t
18,500 0r

900

at, a00

50

23,5OO

55.356 r0,096 63,450 631 68,8s0 o 5E,650 109r

23-24

?50

L,725
1.500

50

500

4,750
100

950

23.145
26,22O

1,138
L6,677

a9,387
897

900

aa.a00
50_

23,500



01/L2/23
15:14:U

ctt! ol DCttrEIir.Y

Il.vaE audgrt t Eolt - ltultit l! Aclud.
ro! tlr. !..t: 2023 - 2024

P.gr: 2 o! 5

i.!,ott ID: 8250

22-23 22-24 23-21 23-21 23-21 23-24

1O CEIIERAI,

1,9-20 20-2! 2l-22 22-23

3EOOO P... lhtu hcd
3EO0O Pr.. thn IDc-
36370 l.lld t..r.
36900 xlrc.U.n ou. trco
38999 c.th cralycvta

:6,416
9,225

130

14,150
11.3?5

L, L2A

30.68A
10,625

7, 913

s,225

-53

0

t, too
1,750

161,198

E3t

-3t

100,000 _
10,750 _
1.750 _

251,250 _

10,750 109r
1,750 100r

251,260 165r

11,171 25.653 19,226 4,t72 L12,AIA 51 3?9,750

360,325 a11,59t a36,016 251,103 601,681 l2t E31,737

0 379,750 220a

0 831, ?37 138t



01/12/23
15:1,1 :1?

CIfY OI DOXXEI,,,Y

rbJus Budgtt i.port - ltultit .r rcturlr
Eor tb. t..!: 2023 - 2021

3of5
8250

22-23 22-23 23-24 21-21

aiD.1

23-24

t old

23-24

15 IAf FUND

19-20 20-21 21-22 22-23

31000 l.&r
31110 toc.f option t r:1r
31120 tocrl qrt.ion t r:31
31130 Loctl option ru

E6, Oa6

la,391
111,603
52,651
19,297

101,896
26, aA1

21 ,261

143.000
52, 500

32,000

1a6.000
54,000

1a6,000
54,000
3t,000

51r
85r

102r
103t
105r34,000

13a,ta3 183,551 199,a36 156,050 227,500 59r 2311,000

00r

0 23t,000 103r

0

o 350,000 15at

35000 xrscErJrr{Eous
35100 I.t.n.t Inc@ 1,107

1.107

o

o0t

0t

59t

0

0

0

116,000 _

116,000 O

0

350,000135.550 183,551 199,436 155,050 221,5OO

122,15'
52,37O

21,907

38000 Prr. th.u hc@
3E999 c..h crrryov..



01/t2 /23
15:14:17

CIII OT DCNtrIET.LY

R.Enu. audg.t i.tDat -- l'uftiY..r rct!.I.
!.o. th. Y..r: 2023 - 2024

8250

51 IiIATER

1,9-20 20-21 2!-22 22-23 22-23 22-23 23-2t 23-21 23-24

34000 Ch.rqe. aor s.ryiot
3a3{0 xrt.r Urcr r...-E$.
3a3a1 lrt.r Ur€! r...-Utgo
34313 Lt.. R.-{oM.ct r{
34345 lplotcit l6d-R.{nu
31316 rrt. Fe!
343a, Lt.r - xcr Com.ctlon
3a3a8 xrt.r D.tb!it.
34400 crrb.gr coll.ctlon

71, L(a
25.470
15,014
!1,29a

590

15,230
24,598
14. E60

1a,a03

79t
a3t
t0r
?6r

2aEr

219\

100t

?9,000
29,000

500

14,750
500

15,000
o

18,500

17,999
22,616
13,14E
1r, 660

ato
?.315

-600
17, t8?

60,2aO

L2,310
200

11,060
720

37,341

-100
14,508

?6, s00

28,500
500

1t.500
250

15.000
0

14,500

7t,000
2t,000

500

1t, ?50

500

15,000

103t
102r
1o0t
102r
200*
100r

128t
-200

13, 185

-to0
15,139 18,100 _

L57,25O 0

35000 xrscElrlxEous
36100 Irt.!!lt hco

La2,AgL 148,150 153,176 135,,t19 149,750 91t

-1
?o 23,115

L. a25

1,125

270

270

1,O23

1,O23

2, aE7

2, a87

1,250 199r

1.250 1991

1, ?50

L,750

1, ?50

1, ?50

!57,250 105*

1{0*

0 1401

o 219.425 1a0t

o a5E, E25 L25\

3EO0O Pr.! lhr Ircd
38000 P.r. thiu Iacc
3Et00 xt.ou.Il.@. Itrc-
38999 cr.h clrryoe..

00i

2t4,522 0r
100 _

299,125

0

100

2r9.125

ot
200r

1a0t

24,000

59 23,445 24,OOO 2aa,512 Lat 299,A25

1aa,3a6 1?1,a65 154,199 162,906 165,512 45* ,158,a25

23-21



01/12/23
15:1{ :1?

crfl ol Dolual]r.Ll

R.vrnr'. audglt n porE -- rarltit.r r.tu.Ir
!o! th. t..t: 2023 - 2021

5of6
8250

22-23 22-23 23-21 23-21

Ein.l

23-24

t old

23-24

52 SEiTER

19-20 20-21, 2L-22 22-23

3aOO0 cb.lgtrt fo! s.*ic.r
34310 s.lnr t..r r-.-B.r.
34315 RL DlrP
3a3a5 lrplovrnt aund-R.Enu.

90, aa2

1, 605

1t, taa

t0.0?5
1, Et1

1a,323

91, 605

L.250
14,780

59.130
1,520

11,150

90,395 76r

1,500 1O8r

la,000 aor

91,500
1,750 _

14, ?50 _

91.500

1. r50

lit,750

101t
11rt
105r

35000 uscttLat{lous
36100 ht.rrt luc@

38000 Prr. thru hcc
38360 Xr.&3D

38999 c.th cr:ryov.!

106,531 106, a39 107.535 81, 900 105,895 77r 10E,000

750

750

250 *.*r

250 **a r 0

0 10E,000 102t

o 70,286 139r

0 179.036 llar

1,545

1,545

293

293

501

501

2,649

2,549

750

a9,858

750

750

300r

300r

150 _
69,535

?50

59.536

100r
139r

0t
0t

50,608 0t 70,286

108,0?6 ao6,732 108, 136 81,519 156,7s4 5{* 179,036



01/12/23
15:14:17

1.9-20 20-21 21-22 22-21 22-23

cltl ol DolollIIY
llvrnu. Budgrt Rq,olt - ttlltlv..l rcturlr

tot th. Lu: 2023 - 2021

P.g.: 5 ol 5

R.Ibrt ID: 8250

cs!Lnt
r.tul. 

--- 

Brdg.t
22-23 23-21 23-21 23-21

t ord

23-2t

60 ll rER gYSTEll II,PROVEI,EIII IOND

33000 lrt.4ioEt1['t.l B.v.no
33100 cr.nt n Enuc

35OOO T'IACEIJANEOUS

36100 Int.r.rt hca

7L9,120

7L9,120

290, r29

290,929

200, t73

2OO,473

o0t

00r 0

432 00*

432 001 0

72O,552 29O,929 2OO, a73 o0r 0

6.ud tot.1: 1,469,890 1, 164, ?71 1,094,260 6sa,9aE 1,35{.50, 1, E19,598

o

ot

0t

0t

0t

0t

0

0

0

0

0

o

o

0 1,819,598



o7 /12 /21
15:16:54

crtt ot DorxDtil.t
r,{r.rrdltul. hrdg.t i.port - lndtit..t rltu.l.

tor tb. t .t: 2023 - 2024

P.9[ 1of8
82ao

22-23 22-23 23-2a 23-24

FiBf

23-21 2a-24

10 CENERA,.

&cout obj.ct t9-20 20-21 2t 22 22-23

41010 P.rlonn.I
110

111

1L2

2LO

2LL

220
230
250
260

290
951

oMc. xrgDr

Soci.I 9.cu.1ty/hdiarr
PE8'T

Unqrlo!,rnt lrrqraa
lort r. C-.n..t1on

Accoat

31, E65

9,350
3,12O
3,39t
-214

3,30?
a,177

317

56t
E3r

83r
28t
19t

39t
271

2tr
0t

51t

6a,22O

t,360
3,120

L6,Ot2
432

1,549
4,914

630

639

1,04t
r.000

113.050

34,5?0
9,350
3.120
t,749

40.6E1

t,360
3, 120

4, D.6

51

a,055
3,947

143

5E

312

32,229
7. E00

2,50O
4, L57

E1

3,25L
a,415

153

231

211

51 ,160
9,360
3, L2O

15,120
132

1,439
11.611

573

581

1,044
1,000

107,?a0

61,220
9,360
3,120

L6,012
t32

7 ,349
4.914

530

539

1,014
1,000

113,050

39{

55,306

221

26

5

2,145
1

536

510

854

56,453 55.2s1

a1100

220

250

310

320

32t
330

3a0

341

t1l
,416

431

435

t37
t55
510

520

530

550

551

552

590

505

610

611

613

614

61s

520

521

700

930

970

gocirl g.curt tylh{tlcrrc
rrn rylo!,rnt Inru..nc.
ludlt a Lcountlng s.rv1c
lttorn.y/L.g.I !..r
Econaj.c !r.v.IoF.nt
contlrct-PlrBlngEtor

Prl. ttru Ch.tgo!
solld h.t. coll.ction

City E ll Rqf,tr E x.int
c.Il Phon r.yorlx.1nt.d
L!.phon. , t l.c.-rlc.t
slgn.
Inrulrnc. - !1rDl.lity

PUbllc.t lon.- llrrp.p..
t!.EI Lidu!.@trt
Ir.ininE a lnuc.tlon
ta..lr r Ent.rt.inEnt

Offio $rppli..
Li.c. Oltio ErFnr.
copi.r xrint.trDo

So!trr!. xrint.mc. FE.
C.pit.l Iryrovcnt.
Lconcilirtion Di.crq,.rc

account:

4,016
5, 63,a

2. OOO

1,5t0
30,615

8, 96a

z6

2,419
t65

1,260
1,305

a, azo

2,925
2, O0O

1,890

3, E33

2l,g1o
18

3, O9a

802

1,560

\,416

o

o

r,810
25,000
2,000

12.500

23,000
16,500

230

a, E00

4,500
1, t00
1, ?50

1,000

5,242
L,25O

900

750

1,500

450

0

2,500
0

1,500
so0

500

7,500
2,000
5,25O
t,000

23

500

133,317

5,070
28,500

2, OO0

30,000

10,000
75,000

250
5,200
E,500
1,800
1.850
1,000
6,075
1,250

900

1.000
2,550

450

0

0

5,070
28,500

2. OOO

30,000

10.000
75,000

250

5,200
8,500
1,800
1,850
1,000

5,075
1,250

t00
1,000
2,650

{50
0

2,500
0

r, t00
5,000

500

5.000
2.000
7,500
4,000

25

500

2L3,32O

ot
ol

105t
11at

100t
2tot
a3t

a55t
100r
108r
1a9t
100t
106r
100r

1t5t
100r
100r

133t
177t
100i

100t

320t
1000r

100r
6?r

100r
120r
100r
100r
t00t
150t

LO2

10

1,225
5, O29

2,000
I,725
2,70O
2,916

17

2,596
336

L.260
L.342

E5

4.884

55'
1,oao

5?t
2LO

117

t,0t0
3?3

0t
100r
11t

1001

0t
0t

Eat
Et
ot

6ar
ot

100r
20t
6t

9tt
21t
1at
ot

50r
0t

62r
51r

53r
0t

E5r

E9r

0t
0t
0t

2tt

1,191

1,112
554

737

5,030
ar1
696

5,242
250

52

705

315

65

255

1,916 1,241 2, sooL,96t

ao5

152

462

3t3
537

933

255

263

4,800

5,000
500

5,000
2,000
7.500
a,000

25

500

213,32O

t, 2r.6

5,564

1,169
3,112

8t?

1,114

5,161

1,703
5.57L

-3rl 9

071,417 12,109 53,608 32,511

112r
100r
100t
106t
100r
102r

1t0l
110t
100r

100t
105to

3,59t
5,079

2La

194

296

938

52, L59

{, E10

2,455
2,000

540



o7/12/23
15:16:58

cttt ot DoittELr.Y

tT.nd.ltut EudqEt B.po.t -- rarltlL.r lcLul|
ro! t!. t !r: 2023 - 2O2a

22-23 23-24

t old

23-24

10 GENERAI

lccoat Obj.ct t9-20 20-2! 2t-22 22-23

a20OO ADl.j.c s.a.tl'
456 stgnr
900 Pnbl.ic s.f.ty 219

219

4,646

4,646

500

5,000
5,500

5t
5t

500

5,000 _
5,500 0

500

5,000
5,500

100r
100t
100*

11,045

11

316

900

526
89

13,00o
1.552
2,110

36, 696

18,8a1
6,300

140

4,25L
a,890

l18
2,324

t35
22,500
3,500
5,500

15,000
3,500

12,500
6,145
3.750

6,000
2,3OO

3. ?50

?50

13,000
3,25O

5.250
6.000

100

250

600

25.000
s,000

15,000
233.0t1

63,1r2
37,682
9,08.

180

5,525
3, Oa0

526
2,536

t35
44,000
3,500
t,250

35,000
2,750

12,500
10,000

3.000
a.000
1..750

9,750
750

16,000
3,25O
4,750
4,25O

100

1?5

1,500
20,000

500

15.000
329,295

63, a92

31,682
9,08a

180

6,525
8.0a0

326

2,536
435

tE, oo0

3,500
4,250

35,000

2,150
12,500

10,000
3,000
a,000
1,750
9,750

750

16,000
3,250
t,750
r,250

100

175

1,500
20,000

s00

15,000
329,295

1?3t
200r
lnat
100t

156t
16t*
110r
110r
1o0r
213r
100*

233*

100r

163t
80r
67t
76t

2601

100r
123r
100r

90r

71t
100t

250t
a0*
10r

100t
1a 1t

330

330

25

25

257

257

33

300

18,000

1E,000

0t 7,500

7,500

t3010
116

118

2LO

2Ll
220

230

250

260

290

340

416

129

430

t32
t3a
a35

t5a
t55
t56
t60
a61

t10
tEt
aa2

t83
520

530

553

?00

900

,70

43400 lrt.. Syrt6
520 Du.r a l..t

18,575
L3,t17
3.700

19,5t4
15.145
1,L21

2,a52
3,080

501

2,635
3,288

201

L, 062
255

389

5,214

100

s25
ts,a77

371

75,300
171,354

torclr DCI 3t t.
to.cL a Sttf,t L.9..
Snot Rcvrl 8.98.
E..ltt

soci.-I s.si.tylx..Uc.r.
PiIlII
un-Ployr.nt In.u.&c.
raorl.r. c(ql.nr.tion

gnor Roov.1 l,lint.ttuc.
Bo.d f Strlct xrint.lrDo
hd.L(ullg t p.irr a ra.int.
Iqulp. l.lintrinrlc.
!,qu!rnt r-... Pry-nt

sid.Y.1t, cu!, Gutt.r L
slgnr
$.11 I@tr, EqulF.n
Shop raitc sup!,li..

Di...l - L.!!te.
Di.r.l - Src.

Publicrtion.- x.r.p.Fr
cl.othirg B.ir!ur.@nt
c.pit.I lq,rov@nt.

A.cout:

231

592

2, aa3

9,1L6
3,192

81

2,5L3
1t,075

874

2.32s
1,0?1

9?0

51

2,105

6,145
2, t21

25.O53

1 .424
3,39E

30

2,3L6
3,0a6

154

702

221

7,115
1,924

a47

4, a90

308

5,570

1a,88a
18,6t1
3,418

71

2,554
3, a10

143

426
227

23,2tL
1,503

L27

732
112

5,054

279

239

9,139
\,611
7,461

919

543

576

123

3,302
610

2,138
1,193

a,t1

L,247
334

10,000
L, toz
1.0aa

1.711

a7,131 
'L,697 

94,030 0

00r 0

0 oo

P.9.: 2 of 8

RePoit ID: B2a0

22-23 23-21 23-21

a1t
99r
61r
t1r
60r
70r

30t
36t
52t

103t
a3t
2\
5t

20t
a1t

1i
ot
ot

1tr
12r

100r
51r
a6t
ot
oi
ot

50r
ot

toi

7,500
?,500 0

12\
a2*

a3000 Pub].lc Lorr!
?00 crplt.t Iqrlov-ltt

&cout:



01/L2/23
15:16:58

3of8
8210

22-23 23-2a

Fisf

23-21 23-24

10 GENERA!

Lco6t ob j.cc 19-20 20-21 27-22 22-23

aa100

11?

119

210
21L

220
230
250
260

2ro
438

a50

451

452

453

455

450

700

900

925

50000 lru!f.!! Inlout
t99 Tte.f.!! tnlout

Prrl(. ect R.cn.tlon
Prr!. a Lc Lgtr.
al.Port x.int lr9r.

socl.t sGarlity/ta.dic.rc
IER]sI

OnryIolrrnt hrullnc.
Iork !r c64.n..tio!

city Pul l?rovart.
B.cluct Court L.int.n.nc.
c.4gloqnd/&rtdocl ta.lnt
Citt, P.tt xdnt.n nc.
R.tt rr../lio.L tllilnt.lr.n
si.9nt
!bru. 1oo1., Equj,F.u
C.pitrl Iq,loiutrt.

litDlt Laint.n.nc.
lccost:

9. O20

1.704
1.155

8,093
912

925

E20

Ett
930

693

718

55

a16

57

2,819

6,471
2, 609

428

16

125
?95

a8

3t3
a812

17,6E4

a, 156

3,360
96

1,671
2,5O4

165

885

232

L2,3OO

20,000
1,23O
L,25O

500

125

1,000
10,000
3,000

3,500
87,583

39r
63r
25t
1?r
l3r
30r
29t
39r
21\
ot
2l

53t
6?r
t2t
0t

15t
16t
0t

11t
21r

23,215
5, ?38

3,555
96

1, a96

2,469
183

9?a

232
5,000

15,000
3,150
L,25O

500

500

15,250
10,000
2, OO0

3,500
96, L22

23,2L5
5,738
3,555

t6
1. a96

2,069
183

978

232

5,000

15,000
3, ?50

1,250
500

500

15,250
10,000
2,000
3,500

96, t22

131t
13ar
t06r
100r
t0t

110t
110t
111r

100t
aor

75*

8gt
100*
100r

69r
1625r
loor

67r
100t

110r

0t
ot

138r

1a{
17,605
1,156

-L,269
L,zao

a2

a3?

120

2,266
8ao

2LO

E6

t59
t62.9La

299

3,508
zOL, O71

613

1?5

5,619
606

1,751
31,56a

155

L,62235.215
5.756

803

58.172
375

18,178 0

4t300
a1a

415

t15
t32
?00

960

50lld r..t. coll.ction
tart.r .nd gr..r

asj'ldirg B.prlr. t Llnte
Crpit.l Iryrovunt.
Solld hrt. Iru.l.r sit.

a.count:

452

4,605
35

137

t,azl
1,5!2
1,103
5,0,t5

L.472
4.151

506

456

1, 390

3,410
586

{,600

2,250
a,750
1,000
?,500
3,500

500

19.500

2,0o0
5. ?00

1.250
?,500

50,000

500

56,950

2,000
5,700
L,25O
7,500

50,000
500

55,950

Itt
120r
125r
100r

1429r
10or

3,t3t5,629 13,0E5 6.595 10,386 0

-114, a9A

-114, t96
:.0,736
10,735

00r 0

o0 0

o 831,73?393,300 263,115 217,3Or 2L0,619 601,561 35t 63r,731

crtr oF Doioatt!.r
lrtlnditu!. Eudgrt i.port -- ltu1tix.r! tcgq1.

ro! th. L.!: 2023 - 2O2l

22-23 23-24

11, t9rl
2,969
L.3L2

21

1,106
1,188

76

3L2

E7

102

536

2,15O
?83

62t
a0r
5tr
61r
0t
0t

53t



01/12/23
15:16:54

cttt @ Dooal,.Ll
Ire.nditu.. Bud$t n port - hrrtiY.u acrur.

For thG Y..r: 2023 - 2O2l

P.9.: a o! 8

R.tbrt ID: B2a0

22-23 22-23 23-21 23-21 23-21

t ord

23-24

15 I'T FUXD

Aeco$t obj.ct 19-20 20-2r 2L-22 22-23

41100 a.l6,Ini.tr.tion
922 Lc.I @ion tu Erp.n!.
923 lr! - li!.rc.kr

Lcomt:

9L, L25
7,000

98.125

92.442

92,412

165,2O0

165,200

64,676

6t,676

227 ,5OO

0

227 ,5OO

50000 l!ln.!... h/C\rt
999 lrD.!.!t Itrlout 11E,898

118,69E

28r
0t

2gr

350,000
0

350,000

350,000 _

350,000

15ar

15at

00t

0

o

0 350,000 154 t

0

00

211.O23 92,442 155,200 54.676 227,5OO 2A\ 350,000



o7/12/23
1s:16:58

CIT! OE OONNEI,LY

EaFD(Utur. Budg.t R.tbrt -- hrltiY..r lct!.],t
Ior th. Y..!: 2021 - 2021

20-2r 2L-22 22-23 22-23
rr.P. Budg.t

22-23 23-24 23-21

aln.l

23-Zl

t o1d

23-24

51 lttTER

Accout objeet 19-20

41010

110

111

112

115

210

211

220

230

250

260

290

B.tc! t s.Er r.9rr

social s€curity/ta<ticlr.
PERIII

lrn€dPlot Dnt In!u!ec.
,o!t r! C6.rP€n.ttion

&count

1a,5Oa

4.320
1,,aa0

21, \5L
a, 6a9

5o

3,616
10, t37

211

611

308

6E,367

1a,8?a
3, 600

1,20O
18,9?7
3,6t5

?1

2,951
3,575

158

736
2L6

50.010

26,520
t,320
1, aao

34,22O

LO, r2O

3L2

5,39t
8. a18

459

1, t96
?54

98,253

56t
a3r
a3t
50r
33r
23t
55r
a2t
3ai
Iti
29t
51r

29.6a0
4,32O
1,440

42,224
11,586

3L2

5. 933

9,264
501

L,652
75t

10?,630

112r
100r
100r
110r
106r
100r
110r
110r

109t
110r
100r
110r

14,595
t,32O
1, t40

2t,923
4,717

15,954
1.320
1,440

25,421
1.49t

29,6aO

4,32O
1,440

12,22t
11,585

3\2
5, 933

9,26e
501

1,652
?54

10?,630

3,201
E,507

888

299

50,155

3,55L
1, 630

212

545

274
5g,295 o

a1100

310

320

351

360

{14

415

{35
{36
437

{81
510

520

530

550

551

590

605

611

614

615

620

621

610

asdit a &countinE s,.tuic
lttotuy/1,.9.1 Ecct
xrint.lrDo Cort!.ctor

ltolict hrt. Cou.eriotr

lquiF.nt hu. P.!mt
c.l,I Phon x.yo./ta.int.r
t l.phone, tc1.c.Graic.t

Inruruce - Li.irility

Aiblic.tiont- tLrtFFr
tr.nt R.iou4@nt
t.r.ining a Educ.tion

offie sul'Pti.t
Copi.! taaintelrae

lroftv.E Li.ntcn nc. Fe.

L.6$t:

2,22O
15,000

5.500
7 ,23O

17,500
?,000

3,0r6
2ao

1,000
500

2, t78
950

to0
500

1,500
0

750

r,000
t50

15,000
1,500

a, 550

22, tl3
111,969

100t
oi
ot

lrl
90r
?3r

0i
ot

8tr
ot

100t
17t
ot

92\
22t

a5t
71t

32r
83t
96r

52t

2,3tO
7,500
6.500

6,750
20,000
8,500
5,000

2ao

1,2r0
600

2,60r
950

100

1,000
1,500

25

750

1, OO0

,t50

1S, OO0

1,500

5,580
21,931

111,570

2,3t0
',,500

5,500

6,750
20,000
8,500
5,000

2ao

L,25O
500

2.80a

950

t00
r.000
1,500

25

?50

1,000
450

15,000
1,500
5,590

2t.93L
111,570

105t
50t

100t
93t

11at
121r
153r
100r
125r
100r
115r

loot
t00r
200r
100t

100r
1o0r
100r

100r
100r
120r

98t
100r

1,881 1,950 1,497 2.220

889

t.8?5
L25

13.185

6, 451

405

2ao

L, O92

56

t, ?55

17,53'
6,369

3, 3?5

15, ?a9

5.138

2to
1,08t

2, L49

1,855

2,322
L. t22

194

353

709

2,434
155

461

325

5

330

aa5

320

386

32s

3t5
200

363

25

1,254
3, 16a

42,1,5'l

25

2,314
13,388
51 , O20

2,000
3, e61

t2,511
55.9?7

a80

3,451
21,929
5E,120

175

175

42000 Arblic S.f.ty
900 Poblic S.f.ty

0

66

65

125 1a0r
125 1a0t

t25
125

125

!2s
1o0r
10or

189r
13?r
100*

43400 lllt.r Sy.t6
a33 n Fit. E x.int to r.teE
134 Eguip, iqint.in&c.
452 ch€6icr1.

13,112
750

2.9s3

LO,242
2,21'
3,317

5,9?6
2,9't5
a,252

10,661

3,572
2,55t

85,OO0

6,500 _
?,500 _

85,000
6.500

7 ,5OO

75r
3at

P.q.: 5 of 6

R.IDit ID: B2a0

o

5,562
t, 600

15,137
6,5t3

133

240

1,038

2,251
t,213

931

1,125
2aL

249

1,061
294

216

45,000
a, ?50

7,500



01/L2 /23
15:16:58

crtl @ DotaraI,I.l
l{,.!r(ritur. Budg.t n.t,ort - rarltir..r actu.-l.

ro! tlrc Y..t: 2023 - 2O2a

6o!8
82a0

22-23 22-23 23-2a 2a-21 23-24

t ord

23-2t

51 I{ATER

lccount obj.ct 19-20 21-22 22-23

453 5r.11, toolr .nd .q?Ii..

700 C.pitd Iq,.osEnt!
?10 rt.r iquiF.nt Purcb.t.d

t coat:
8,619

31 , O22

a,315
?,153

17. a82

12,510

6,059
3.24L

a, o33

1,91?
g, ta2
2,37 6

29,61L

6,225
s, oo0

28.500

10,500
107, t?5

at
12r
58r

32i

5,2rO _
3,250 _

25,000 _

5,25O
3,25O

25,000

6,500
139,000

515

s86

t6,122
455

31,715
5,500

13r,000 0

8at
65r
88t
52r

129r

49999 D.'pr.cl.t loa EiFn G

910 D.'pr.c1.t1on
lrcount:

41 ,462
41,462

a1 . 452

17 .152

102,159

LO2. t59
t7,150
47,150

0t

50000 trurl.r. rnlout
999 rrs!1.r. Inlout

100,500
100.500

210r
210r

125i

0t
1,000 551,573 -1,505,952

551,5?3 -1,505, t52
00r 0

01,000

1E?,606 7A7,016 -L,319,715 1a3,0a0 a65,512 39\ a58,825

0 0

0 154,423

100,500 _
100,500 0



o7/L2/23
15:16:58

cttt ot DoxrtlI.t
r.+.nditor BtrdgDt r+.!r - rirLtiLu lctqlt

ror tt t..!: 2023 - 2021

7of8
E2aO

22-23 22-23 23-2a 23-2a

Iin.l

23-2a

* o1d

23-21

52 SE!{ER

accost obj.ct 19-20 20-21, 2t-22 22-23

41010

110

111

112

115

2to
2lL
220
230

250

260

290

Lt.r a S.nr L.gD!
s.r1th

3ocl.I s.curlty/hdicrr.
Pttsr
onaloy-rlt Inrur.nc.
Ioat c.q).nr.tion

t count

3,081
120
2ao
6a3

a33

5

3t9
2, aoo

1t

a, a2o

720

2ao

819

625

60

1,038
L,62L

91

265

145

10.0aa

4,940
720

2to
927

663

60

927

1,?85

5t
132

145

10,599

112r
100t
1o0r
113r
106t
100r

8rt
110r

65r
501

100t
106r

2,t09
120

2to
21L
430

2,556
120

240

592

40,a

2,a76
500

200
319

362
7

215
341

13

56t
83r
E3r

39r
58r
12r
25t
2a*
1at

15r
a6l

275

1, t89
131

291

-5,463
16

91

25

-420

27

6,192
29

1 ,9r,9

22

5551 o

t1100
310

320

3a0

415

a35

a3?

a81

510

520

530

541

505

611

51t
620

621

810

Au.Ut a &costing S.ric
lttorn y/L9.1 Ecct

tl.al.lc a c.t
tqul,tDnt L... P.!,rtrt
t 1.phom, Ll.calnic.t

hrur&( - ,,i.bi1ity

Publi,crtion.- x.rrlnF!
bnthly ll.nio lgr.6nt
Oallc. SuFpIic!
Col,l,.r Lrint.nancc

!ro!tv.r. Lintcn nc. l{.

acc@t:

370

3,500

2,225
400

1.028
200

50

ao?

30

5o

100.800

75

100

150

100

413
2, 5OO

LLz,960

100t
ot
0t

1at
ot

a6t
ot

100r
ot
0t

8at
60r
69t
321
0t

a9t
E2t
76t

3to
10,000

750

250

3,000
200

50

t58
30

5o

115,500
100

150

150

100

1,050
2,2OO

13a, a3a

1051

286t
3rl t
63t

292r
100r
100r
115r
100r
100r
115t
133r

150t
100r
100t
1201

85t
11tt

31r 325

236

135

aa

105

3{0 370

5.,

91

406

312

65

390

10,000
750

250

3,000
200

50

a68

30

50

115,500

100

150

150

100

1,050
2,200

134,436

10t
165

100

365

113

38?

57,500
52

11

1

I
736

2,964
62,474

32

100, EoO

51

80

130

Ea.a00

It5

69

.E

a

a,l5

2,313
105,124

129

2,1,13

88,058

33.532
33,332

33,535
33,535

33,750

33,750

34,000

34,000 0

3{,000
34,000

1011

101r

102,502 l1E,110 1a6,s82 92,1L3 156,?54 59t 1?9,036 0 17t,036 114r

4,940
120
210
927

663

60

927

1. ?85

59

L32

145

10.598

3?5

8

80, ?00

9a

.E
116

a

395

2,7A9
85,395

499t9 D.prci.tion ErFn..
910 Dcpr.cirtion

Acco6t:
33,535

33,535



01/L2/23
15r16r5E

CIfT Of DOXXET.LI

E:I.rditsn BudgEt R.polt -- taultiLu lclulr
ao! th. t.E: 2023 - 2021

6ofE
E2a0

Cu!r.trt
AcCu.I! ----------------- Budg.t

\9-20 20-2\ 2\-22 22-23 22-23 22-23 21-21 23-2t 23-2t

t o1d

23-21

50 r tER sis1:Ex It.EEovExENt trrxD

accoEt obj.ct

a3a00 L.t.. Sy.t6
355 rdditio l !r.Pic..
358 r.t.! sy.t@ con.ttuctsion
35, Solt co.t, lirc.

lccout:

-1
2

-1,33t
-1.33E

o0r
00r
00r

0 0

0l
0t
0t
0r

0t
ot

ot

0

0

0

0

50000 T!&!fers rnlcnrt
999 ?r&!fe!r Inlout -1.000

-1,000
-551,573
-551,573

1,595,216
|,595.2L6

00t 0

00

-2,338 -551,5?3 1,595,216 00t o

a98,293 709,930 83a,521 511,148 1,35a,s0? 1,819,s9a

0

0

0

0 1.619,59t



City of Donnelly
169 Ha lferty Street

P.O. Box 725

Donnelly, lD 83615
Telephone (208) 325-8859

To:

From

Re:

D ate:

Mayor & City Council

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

Staff Report

July 72,2023

Utility Billings: Asof Wednesday, July t2,2023, there is 51,389.27 (12) pastdue30daysor
more, in water billings.

Local Option Tax: June Receipts (May Tax) S11,569.19

Airport: Pathway

Clerk: City Code Violations

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation: Fencing

Damage Courts

Road & Streets: Dust Abatement

Water:

Office Closures:

Upcoming Meeting Dates: August 27,2023


